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Malave, Erin | VOZ” '-l-O

From: Amy Grossc [amy@bernstein-chackman.com]
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:11 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address

We need to change our address with the Division of Corporatiens. The file number assigned to us by the
Division of Corporations is 27139/

FEI/EIN Number 650301992,

QOur new address is :

4000 Hollywood Boulevard

Suite 610 North

Hollywood, FL 33021

Please advise if anything further is required.

Amy Grosso

Administrator /
Bernstein Chackman Liss & Rose -

Presidential Circle

4000 Hollywood Boulevard, Suite 610 North Tower
Hollywood, FI 33021

(954) 986-9600 - Telephone

{954) 929-1166 - Facsimile
admin@bernstein-chackman.com

www.bernstein-chackman.com

*Please note new address effective 2/15/10*

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable laws. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivery 1o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
printing, reproduction, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction.
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